Message

From: NR !{/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU:EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=C66 DB49879484A44A0945982F2FF7E4C-KKITSON]
Sent: 20/04/2020 10:54:54

To: MATHIAS-JACKSON, Dawn [dawn.mathias-jackson@education.gov.uk]
Subject: RE: PPE query from company trying to assist in production

Hi Dawn

Thank you

That is really helpful

Best wishe

From: MATHIAS-JACKSON, Dawn <Dawn.MATHIAS-JACKSON @education.gov.uk>
Se!nt:.2.0.Am?iL2Q2.0_11.'.52_._,_.-._._,_.-._1

To NR i@education.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: PPE query from company trying to assist in production

Hi NR

Sorry for the slow response, | am just catching up on emails & with being in DHSC at the moment | getting a lot!!

In my signature below there is a link to all of the specifications of the various PPE which we are sourcing. There is also a
link for all potential new suppliers to register and on doing so they will be assigned to a caseworker in the DHSC
opportunities team to take any offers forward.

We have a “make” team also within the team who are speaking to suppliers who may be looking at altering what they
would traditionally manufacture etc.

The link for registering to the site is www.smartsurvey.co.uk/s/L5B32S/ Apparently over 6000 suppliers have registered
and are being contacted, it is taking some time to get to them all (hence the bad press at the moment) but the team is
growing each day.

| am assigned to what has been termed VIP suppliers, who are the ones who believe they are too important to complete
a survey as they have a link to a Minister or know Matt Hancock/Michael Gove/Jeremy Hunt etc and as such cabinet
office ask us to contact them within 24 hours to ensure that they do not make much noise!!

Hope this helps.
Thanks

Kind Regards

a@; Dawn Matthias-Jackson MCIPS

CURRENTLY SUPPORTING COVID-19 EMERGENCY SUPPLY CHAIN RESPONSE
Department The expanded list of products we are looking for are Aprons, Body Bags, Clinical Waste Bags, Eye
for Education Protection, Face Masks Type II/IIR, Respirators FFP2/3, Fit Test (Full kits), Fit Test (Solution), General

Purpose Detergent, Gloves (exam), Gowns, Hand Hygiene and Swabs.

The specifications for everything required can be found here on the gov.uk website.
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